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Chair & Members

Licensing & Standards Committee
10th Floor, West Tower, City Hall
100 Queen St. West

Toronto ON M5H 2N2

April 14, 2016

Re: Right of Entry Article Review
Dear Chair & Committee Members,

| am writing to request that the Committee consider the accompanying recommendations
regarding the Right-of-Entry article in the Toronto Municipal Code.

Recommendation:

1. Licensing and Standards Committee direct the Executive Director, Municipal
Licensing and Standards, in consultation with Legal Services, to review the Right-of-
Entry Article in Toronto Municipal Code, Chapter 363, Building Construction and
Demolition and report back to Licensing and Standards Committee on its
effectiveness, the cost of administration, and any concerns or improvements that
should be made to this Article.

Sincerely,

Josh Matlow

Toronto City Councillor
Ward 22 — St. Paul's
www.joshmatlow.ca
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